



**MINUTES OF WELLBEING COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON
WEDNESDAY 19th FEBRUARY AT 7.30PM.**

33/20 To record those present and list of apologies

Those Present:

Councillor K Lamb, J Lamb, S Jacob, C Chapman, H Clements and the Clerk.

Apologies: Cllr S Peall and K Scott, J Moat.

34/20 To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI), Other significant Interests (OSI's) or a Voluntary interest relating to items on the agenda.

None were declared.

35/20 Wellbeing.

There was a general discussion around the term “wellbeing”. It was discussed whether, although a universally used term, does it convey what we are trying to achieve? An alternative suggestion was “community connections“. It was decided to give this further thought once there had been further discussion of potential aims.

Aims in general were discussed with groups considered that may be vulnerable or isolated or not catered for presently:

The elderly

People on release from hospital

Parents with pre-school children

PTSD sufferers

Younger people who often “fall off the radar”

It was decided that various members and the Clerk would research current facilities available locally, which services may be lacking and where we can make a positive contribution.

36/20 Date of next meeting and Close

The next Wellbeing committee meeting is on Wednesday 25th March at 7.30pm in the Pavilion at The Gore.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.10 pm.